From: nathaliesnotes <no-reply@evernote.com>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:26 AM

To: Keri Hinton

Subject: Life Jacket Kiosks at Rogers Landing

Hi Keri, I'm hoping it's possible to print this out for the meeting this afternoon?! - Best Nathalie (I will call you in a bit).

Life Jacket Kiosks at Rogers Landing

Ploase find attached some supplemental information, as requested, to follow up our mesting from last week in regards to putting a life
jacket loaning kiosk at Rogers Landing in Newberg.

To reiterate: we have met with Parks Director Brett Henry and have reached out to many other local agencies and organizations to
garner current and commitments for continued support in building, stocking and maintaining this life-saving project including the Oregon
State Police, Oregon State Marine Board, Safe Kids Oregon and many others locally.

As you know, we're burning up summer as we speak, We understand this needs to be a thoughtful process and are aware of the many
other projects you are managing. If Is our sincere hope we've done enough of the legwork on this to make it easy to approve as quickiy
as possible so Donny can stop worrying about hearing another drowning cali on the scanner. We don't want to get ahead of ourselves
prior to getiing the green light from you, but are eager to start collecting more jackets and getting going on construction.

This project is being organized by a group of committed volunteers eamestly hoping to work with you to create a successful county-
community project which will aide first responders in keeping our citizens safe. Many of us working on this project call Newberg our
hometown and we intend to make this something our community, and those who share it, can be proud of.

As we discussed, we can provide all the life vests in the world, and that won't save the life of someone who won't wear it. Given that, we
feel a critical component of this project being successful is to commit to outreach and education on water safety and the importance of
wearing life jackets. We have partnered with a young lady from Newberg High School who will be taking this on as her senior project. in
addition, local agencies will work with us on this effori.

Finally, we intend for this to serve as a memorial to Cesar Campunoza a well loved and respected young man in our community who
lost his life at Rogers Landing at the age of 15. We have reached out {o his family and teachers who are also supportive and willing to
help make this project successful.

Our contractor is Vaughn Lee with Above Board, based in Newberg. Lee is a fourth generation contractor and stated his goal for our
kiosk at Rogers Landing to be an exemplary one statewide. In addifion to being attractive, it will, of course, be struciurally sound. Above
Board is donating all the time and material it takes, in addition to donations gratefully accepted.

As it will be outdoors, we are planning fo paint it with a high-quality outdoor paint to make it easy fo repaint as weather conditions and
potential vandalism create a need to do so.

We have selected colors that will be aftractive, yet allow the struciure to blend into its natura! surroundings.
We will place 6x6 posis in gravel rather than concrete.

In regards to signage:
The signage will be basic - illustrations of how to properly fit a life vest, using pictorial graphics.

We recommend that county counsel confers with Washington County's counsel to determine what, if any, additional wording the county
would like us to place on the sign. We have found no case history of this being a liability issue, but understand the need to be cautious.

In addition to your recommendation, we were planning fo post;
Life Jackets Save Lives. Use at your own risk,

*Ne have done an initial inquiry regarding getting a permit, i it is required we will certainly pull one immediately upon your approval of
nis proposal.

Accepted by Yamhill County

Board of Commissioners on
1 "7-A0- 15 ...by Board Order

#1520\

We imagine the Kiosk to look like this:
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The concept drawing:




R i

;e e ¥ A

84’

|

g

9

- |

l

This is

as we imagine i
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the general area where we intend to put it and the view from the kiosk



Proposed location sketc

*Reminder that Parks Director Brett Henry recommended putting it up near the bathrooms which would allow for better security.
However, after consulting and carefully considering the suggestion we respectfully ask for it to be placed in the most natural place for
those targeted in this safely campaign: those walking down the trail to the swimming hole. We belleve people are creatures of habit and
often take the path of least resistance. This location would maks it impossible to avoid the signage and imagery reminding them to wear
life jackets. Then, on the way back out of the river it would be harder to forget to return them.
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A close up of the proposed area sketch;







Sample signage from Hagg Lake in Washington County:
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As a show of support, below is the link for an online petition of support from folks in the area who are supportive of this project:
hﬁp:waw.ipetitions.comlpetitiom’suppoﬁ~0f=!ife-jacket=kiosk-at=rogers»laﬁding

This is in addition to more than four pages of hand-written signatures collected in one weekend.

This project is being organized by volunteers and fhe administrators of the YamCo Waich citizen social media group. YamCo Watch
was created by Donny Lehmann who created the page in honor of his family members who were tragically murdered by their

husband/father in Dundee July 4, 2012. Lehmann was determined to create something in their memory that would serve others in a life-
saving, long-reaching capacity.

"Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed people can change the world, indeed it's the only thing that ever
has.” -Margaret Mead
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Evernote helps you remember everything and get organized efforflessly. Download Evernote.
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